VIMLA HYDRO POWER PVT. LTD.

VPO SARAHAN TEHSIL RAMPUR DISTT. SHIMLA HP

Ref. No. VHPPL/FCA/Reply-1 Dated: 04.11.2019

To
Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA)
O/O Pr. CCF, HP (HoEF)

Sub: Diversion of 7.4268 ha. of forest land in favour of Vimla Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.
VPO Sarahan Teshil Rampur Distt. Shimla H.P. for the construction of Upper
Kurmi SHEP (8 MW) within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt.
Shimla, H.P.

Sir,

With reference to your office letter No. Ft.48-3687/2017(FCA) dated 30.10.2019
the parawise reply is as under :-

1. Certificate providing details of village benefited is now attached in additional information
detail.

2. Necessary correction has been in made in the forest and non-forest area.

3.. Cost benefit analysis is now attached in additional information detail.

4. Muck Management Plan is now attached in additional information detail.

For M/S Vimla Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.

uthdrized Signatory



